



## About

# Angela Spaxman

## Career & Executive Coaching

Tel: 852 8103-7326  
Fax: 852 8103-7325  
[www.spaxman.com.hk](http://www.spaxman.com.hk)

Angela is a highly effective and experienced trainer, facilitator, presenter and coach. She is one of Hong Kong's leading experts in professional coaching and advanced communication skills and an experienced course designer and facilitator. Angela's management and leadership experiences, her well-grounded confidence and her natural curiosity give her great insight into how to manage, motivate and lead people to be at their best.

### EXPERIENCE

- 18 years as a coach, corporate trainer and consultant in communications, leadership, teamwork and management systems in both Hong Kong and Canada
  - Career & Executive Coach, Director of Spaxman Ltd. Hong Kong, 2000 to present
  - Adjunct Assistant Lecturer at HKU SPACE, 2004 to present
  - Training Consultant, PeoplePlus Training & Consulting, Hong Kong, 1998 to 2000
  - Experiential Trainer with AsiaWorks, Hong Kong, 1997 to 1998
  - Management Trainer and Consultant working as Angela Spaxman, Registered Professional Forester, British Columbia, Canada, 1993 to 1996
- 10 years in planning, engineering and management (Canadian forest industry)
- 13 years community leadership experience in coaching, environmental protection and other clubs
  - President, International Association of Coaching, 2008-2009
    - Leading an international team of more than 50 staff and volunteers
  - Member of the Board of the International Association of Coaching, 2006 to present
  - Honourable Advisor to the Hong Kong International Coaching Community, 2005 to present
  - Founding President for the Hong Kong Int'l Coaching Community, 2002 to 2005
  - Chairman, Clear the Air, Hong Kong, 1999 to 2001
  - Vice President – Education, Hong Kong Achievers Toastmasters Club, 1997 to 1999

### QUALIFICATIONS

- 'Coach U' Coach Training Program Graduate, 2003
- NLP (Neuro-linguistic Programming) Certified Practitioner, 1999
- Advanced Certification in Harrison Assessments, 2005
- Certified to deliver Lominger 360° Assessments, 2007
- Advanced communications skills for all aspects of leadership communication
- More than 10 years of intensive personal development

## ADDITIONAL EDUCATION AND QUALIFICATIONS

- Registered Professional Forester in British Columbia, Canada, 1992 to 2003
- Diploma of Forest Technology, British Columbia Institute of Technology, 1984

## SAMPLE TRAINING AND FACILITATION PROJECTS:

HKU SPACE	Designed and delivered the first Executive Coaching Diploma course in 2003
Schering China Limited	Design, delivery and follow-up coaching for a 9-month leadership development program involving coaching skills development for senior managers in China and Hong Kong
Bayer HealthCare	Design and delivery of a 2 ½ day training program on Emotional Intelligence for Leaders
L'Oréal Ltd.	Design, training and coaching in a comprehensive 6-day management development program across Greater China
Hong Kong Jockey Club	Design and delivery of a 2-day workshop on coaching for managers
Vocational Training Council	Design and facilitation of a 1-day workshop to develop leadership and communication skills for senior teachers

## CORPORATE CLIENTS

### Finance

Bowne International LLC  
Fox-Pitt, Kelton  
Intermediate Capital Group  
Matchpoint Investments  
Standard Chartered Bank

### Logistics

Modern Terminals Limited  
TNT Freight Management / Wilson Logistics

### Education

City University  
Hong Kong University  
Vocational Training Council

### Consumer Products

L'Oréal Ltd.  
Starbucks Coffee Asia Pacific Ltd.

### Pharmaceuticals

Bayer HealthCare Ltd.  
GlaxoSmithKline  
Schering China Limited

### Manufacturing and Chemicals

BASF  
Hempel  
Rockwell Automation  
SGS (Hong Kong) Limited  
Wacker Chemicals Ltd.

### Other

Herbert Smith Law Firm  
Hong Kong Jockey Club  
Hong Kong Police Department  
Zurich Insurance

## AFFILIATIONS

- Past President of the [International Association of Coaching](#) (2008-9)
- Founding President of the [Hong Kong International Coaching Community](#) (2002-5)
- Member of the Hong Kong Institute of Human Resource Management (2002 to present)
- Member of the International Association of Facilitators (2001 to present)